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Your receat letter to the President has been referred to the Ateomic
Energy Commicsien for reply.

m pn'u‘ plant site you deseribed appears to be the site of Florida
Power Corperation’'s Crystal River Plant. Units 1 and 2 of this plant
are operating and are fired by fossil fuel. Umit 3 is a nuelesr fueled
plant and is just being built at this time. The three booklets I am
, enclosing deseribe muclear plants such as the Crystal River Unit 3 and
| our procedures for licemsing and regulating them. I am also enclesing

a eopy of the Florida Power Corperatiom's emvironmentsl report concerning
Unit 3.

‘ If you would like to have information ecomcerning the operatiom of the
foesil fueled waits, you may want to write to the Florida Power
Cerporation, St. !-l-'-i-g, Ylerida 33733, or to the Eavironmental
Pretection Agemcy, 1626 X h:ooc l.l., h-hh.to-, P. €. 20460.
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Sincerely,

Original Sigred
Poter A Morria .,

Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Materials Licensing
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